Smrutika Thoti

From: Karthick K

Sent: 05 December 2023 16:28

To: Murchana Devi

Cc: Irfan Sayed; Smrutika Thoti

Subject: RE: Site visit for Chennai Lounge -- Nano Coating

Hi Murchana,

CCL - 6250 Sq.Ft ( Includes Corridor/Reception Desk / Reception Wall Gladding / Bar Counter / SPA, Massage Room,
Shower Room )
BCL — 7620 Sq.Ft ( Reception Desk / Reception Wall Gladding / Bar Counter / SPA, Massage Room, Shower Room )

Total Sq.Ft — 13870
Note:- Ask Purchase team while making PO, they have to mention Invoice will be done as per execution at site..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 December 2023 18:35

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Site visit for Chennai Lounge -- Nano Coating

Hi Karthick,

As discussed in the morning u confirmed for 14000sqft for each of the lounge. Make a note that it is mentioned as
1200sq ft in the quotation.

Kindly confirm to upload it in the Safal app

Thanks & Regards,

Murchana Devi

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 December 2023 11:40

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fwd: Site visit for Chennai Lounge -- Nano Coating

Team,

Attached Mail FY1..



Regards,
Karthick



